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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh
Sent: 16 October 2024 13:11
To: Trupti Dalvi
Subject: Fw: Artwork wall details of TRV lounge 
Attachments: Art work  sizes.xlsx

Hi trupti, 
Kindly raise Pr of same. 
 
Regards 
Ebrahim 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 12:38:34 PM 
To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Artwork wall details of TRV lounge  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
@Ebrahim, 
  
As discussed please raise PR for the same 
  

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 15 October 2024 18:54 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Artwork wall details of TRV lounge  
  
Hi Stephan, 
Kindly find artwork wall details as discussed. 
  
Regards 
Ebrahim.Anis.Shaikh 


